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From: |(b)(3):10 USC §130b (b)(6) |

Sent:  Tuesday, September 18, 2007 1:46 PM
To: (b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

Subject: FW: 19 SEP 07 DoD and A Detainee SVTC
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREF~

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

FYI,
(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

From,'(b)(3):10 USC §130Db, |

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 1:41 PM
To:|(b)(3):10 USC §130b

(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 19 SEP 07 DoD and IA Detainee SVTC

CLASSIFICATION:-SEEREF
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

(b)
(231011

(b)(5)
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(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(5),(b)(6)

[(6)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

From:|(6)(3):10 USC §130b

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 6:24 AM
(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

Subject: 19 SEP 07 DoD and IA Detainee SVTC

Attached are the slides for the 19 1430Z SEPT 07 DoD and IA detainee SVTC. We are
using a new format incorporating a pending actions tracker in the slides to better monitor
status of on-going actions. The intent would be to go over the agenda, just highlighting
the key issues/actions that will be discussed. The subsequent slides will then be issue
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specific. At the end of each issue,®)X1)
issue.

§130b,(b)(6)
(b)(3):10 USC §130b,(b)(6)

v/r({b)(3):10 usc

DERIVED FROM: Manual 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Years from date of e-mail
DATE OF SOCURCE: 1 May 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEERET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: Manual 380-5
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 Years from date of e-mail
DATE OF SOURCE: 1 May 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
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will recap the status/due out for that




